

The Minutes of Brimfield & Little Hereford Group Parish Council planning meeting held at Little Hereford Parish Hall at 7.30pm on 27th August, 2019

Present: Cllrs K Morgan, L Hyde, M Painter, B Davies, D Swain, R Barber, P Denbeigh, N Monk, D Hodges, A Paterson

In Attendance: Clerk, Mrs Karen Yates, 6 members of the public.

Mr M Painter chaired the meeting.

1 **Apologies:** W Brick, S Ingram, C Sandall

2 **Declarations of Interest/request for written dispensation**

3 **Open session:**

3.1 **Local residents views.**

A resident asked when the application at Temple Corner for 4 dwellings will be determined. The Clerk advised it is being decided at a committee meeting, but there is a backlog of applications due to the new administration in place. There has been no responses from the applicant to the queries raised by the drainage engineer, highways have not responded either. Cllr Stone to be asked for an update.

4 **Planning**

4.1 To consider applications received:

192601 - Oak Barn, Upper Upton, Little Hereford.

Proposed building for a garage, garden workshop/store and hobby room to replace an existing substandard building. Resubmission of application 183798 with increase of length. No objections.

192695 - Brimfield Lodge, School Bank, Brimfield

Proposed demolition of existing stables to form a single new dwelling. No objections.

192717 - Little Manor Farm, Bleathwood,

Concrete existing stoned farmyard. No objections.

192728 - The Beech, Haynall Lane, Little Hereford

Proposed outside storage of touring caravans and motorhomes. No objections.

5 **To raise matters for next scheduled meeting:** 18th September, 2019, 7.30pm Brimfield.

There have been problems with the sewer in Brimfield, the pump has now been repaired. It has been the third time this year they have been called out due to ongoing problems.

At the recent flood group meeting, a meeting between Severn Trent and the NFM project team together with Balfour Beatty is being arranged, it was suggested Cllrs Stone and Bowen be invited to highlight the ongoing local issues.

The meeting closed at 8.00pm.

Signed
Chairman

Date